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TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Kenneth A.Pettit
Clerk-Recorder-Assessor & Registrar of Voters

STAFF Bob Smith,
CONTACT: Elections Division, ex. 2204

SUBJECT: Certification of the March 5, 2002, Direct Primary Election

Recommendation(s):   

That the Board of Supervisors:

Accept and file the Certification of Results of the Official Canvass and Official Election Summary for the
Direct Primary Election held on March 5, 2002.

Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
BOARD AGENDA LETTER

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407
Santa Barbara, CA  93101
(805) 568-2240



Should any member of the Board of Supervisors or the Public want more detailed election results information
by precinct, the Statement of Vote for the March 5, 2002, Direct Primary Election may be obtained from the
Elections Division.

Mandates and Service Levels:

No change to programs or service level

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:

 None

Special Instructions:

None

Concurrence:

None


